#### MARYLAND DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION MINORITY BUSINESS ENTERPRISE ADVISORY COMMITTEE

## <u>Minutes of Meeting – January 20, 2021</u>

The meeting of the MBEAC was called to order at 8:33A.M., by Chairperson, Monica Crusse.

## Show Cause

The following firms appeared before the MBEAC to show why the firm should not lose its certification for failure to submit required documentation:

None

## **Certification Approvals**

The firms approved for certification will be listed in the Directory of certified firms in the appropriate program(s) and NAICS codes.

The following firms previously appeared before the MBEAC and have been approved for certification by the Chair:

Thermal Plus, L.L.C. Trifecta, LLC After Hourz The Brand, LLC Coastal Resources, INC. (Expansion)

## <u>The following firms were recommended for certification by the Internal</u> <u>Review Committee (IRC) and approved by the Chair:</u>

The firms approved for certification will be listed in the Directory of certified firms in the appropriate program(s) and NAICS codes.

@ Your Request Cleaning Company, LLC Affinitas, LLC
Aitheras, LLC
All Gateway Network Business
Allied Support Services Group, Inc.
AMS Consulting and Design, Inc.

Axiom Actuarial Consulting, LLC **BMC** Services, LLC Clover Architecture, LLC CSI of MD, LLC Dharveypitts Cleaning, LLC Druitt Logistics, LLC EL&S, LLC Elite Property Maintenance, LLC Elite Tech Global Solutions, LLC **Empowerment Counseling & Training Services, LLC** Exposed Books Publishing, LLC Facility Management Supplies, INC Forward Planning and Solutions, LLC Free Form Dirt, LLC Garrison Walker Group, INC. Harvco Enterprises, LLC **KD** General Contractors, LLC Kimberly Silver LG Electrical Company, INC. Libey Limited Liability Company Media Relations Group, LLC RCW, LLC SM Tech Solutions, LLC Sure, LLC The Blanchard Group, LLC Underground Support Services, LLC Valerie Schlitt Associates Incorporated Vincent Forensics, LLC AKA Vincent Associates, LLC Wanda L Spence Enterprise Winning Results Fitness, LLC Yellow Traffic Control, LLC Atlas Contractors, LLC (Expansion) Global Design, INC. (Expansion) Warren Brothers Construction, LLC (Expansion)

## <u>SBE</u>

Globalized Services, LLC US Modular Group East, INC.

## Appearance of firms seeking certification.

A summary of information regarding the firms that appeared before the MBEAC seeking certification was furnished to each committee member and each applicant firm. The Chairperson asked the individual(s) representing the firm before the MBEAC to confirm that they had been informed of, and understood, the procedures of the MBEAC.

# <u>The following firms appeared before the MBEAC seeking certification or expansion of services:</u>

Aegis Mechanical Corporation (Expansion) Monark Industries, LLC Marimore Life, LLC AL's Twin Aire, LLC Global Printing & Design Solutions, INC. (Expansion) National Materials, INC. (Expansion)

## The scheduled for the following firms was postponed:

Home Tech, LLC

## **Discussion**

The MBEAC members discussed the eligibility of the firms that appeared seeking certification or expansion of services.

## **ADJOURNMENT**

Having no further business, the MBEAC adjourned at 11:41A.M.